The Company was founded in Sydney in 1940. A factory was built at Derwent Park, Glenorchy, near Hobart in 1947 and the main operations carried on there, although the registered office remained in Sydney.

Chairman: C. Alcorso; Directors: O. Alcorso, J.T. Vinton Smith, E. Hearnshaw; Managing Director: P. Sonnino.

1. Directors' & Shareholders' meetings  May 1941 - May 1952
   Minutes of meetings of directors and of general meetings of shareholders, recording, for example, approval of cheques paid, share transfers, property sales, some appointments, directors' overseas trips for purchase of material.

2. Annual Reports  1945 - 1952
   Printed copies of annual reports and balance sheets.
   (11 printed papers)